THE SPANISH INSTITUTE, INC.

684 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10021
Tel: 628.0420

August 29, 1979

Prof. Jose Ferrater Mora
Department of Fhilosophy
Bryn Mawr College

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
Dear Prof. Ferrater:

We are very much hoping thet your telk on philosophy
can take place early in the sutumn and I'm writing to inquire about
possible dates. The 1lmst week in September is a possibility as well as
the third week in October and if neither of these are feasible please
let us know when it will be convenient for you to come up here,

Sincerely yours,

(ot Gpep Stk

Carleton Sprague Smith
Vice Chairman
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